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. Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:22 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
'Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Broadband Report

Tracking Code: BB0334

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin
Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 155
Agency Number: 155
Priority: High

Intent:

Create nonstatutory language requiring PSC and DOA to submit a report to the Governor and -
Legislature by June 30, 2020 providing: (a) updates on nontraditional broadband technologies;
(b) ideas on how to incentivize broadband providers to serve unserved or underserved broadband
areas; and (c) solutions on how existing state agency technology and/or resources can be
leveraged to serve underserved or unserved broadband areas of Wisconsin.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

This bill requires the PSC and DOA to jointly submit a report to the governor
and the legislature no later than June 30, 20207? that provides 1) updates on
nontraditional broadband technologies? 2) ideas on how to provide incentives to
broadband providers to serve unserved or underserved areas of the state?ﬁnd 3)
solutions on how existing state agency technology, resources, or a combination of
technology and resources can be leveraged to serve those areas of the state.

' The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:

SECTION 9136./ Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission.
(1) BROADBAND REPORT.

(a) In this subsection:

J
1. “Underserved” has the meaning given in s. 196.504 (1) (b).



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-1951/7

MDK:...
SECTION 9136

1 2. “Unserved” has the meaning given in s. 196.504 1 (c\{

2 (b) No later than June 30, 2020, the public service commission and the

3 departnient of administration shall jointly submit a report to the legislature in the

4 manner provided under s. 13.172 (3) and to the governor that provides all of the

5 following: ‘

6 1. Updates on noﬁtraditional broadband technologies.

7 2. Ideas on how to provide incentives to broadband providers to serve

8 underserved or unserved areas of the state.

9 3. Solutions on how existing state agency technology, resources, or a
10 combination of technology and resources can be leveraged to serve underserved or
11 unserved areas of the state.

12 (END)



Kunkel, Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 12:51 PM
To: _ Kunkel, Mark

Subject: LRB-1951/P1

Hi Mark,

In LRB-1951/P1, could you adjust the phrase “Updates on nontraditional broadband technologies” to instead say

“updates on emerging broadband technologies and how they can be used to provide broadband service to state
residents”?

Thanks for your help,

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382
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Aﬁalysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

PuBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

This bill requires the PSC and DOA to jointly submit a report to the governor
and the legislature no later than June 30, 2020, that provides 1) updates on
nemtraditional broadband technologies, 2) ideas on how to provide incentives to
broadband providers to serve unserved or underserved areas of the state, and 3)
solutions on how existing state agency technology, resources, or a combination of
technology and resources can be leveraged to serve those areas of the state.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission.
(1) BROADBAND REPORT.
(a) In this subsection:

1. “Underserved” has the meaning given in s. 196.504 (1) (b).
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SECTION 9136

1 2. “Unserved” has the meaning given in s. 196.504 (1) (c).

2 (b) No later than June 30, 2020, the public service commission and the

3 department of administration shall jointly submit a report to the legislature in the

4 manner provided under s. 13.172 (3) and to the governor that provides all of the

5 following: . I
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6 1. eonn6ntraditional broadbanid technologies, |~

7 2. Ideas on how to provide incentives to broadband providers to serve

- 8 underserved or unserved areas of the state.

9 3. Solutions on how existing state agency technology, resources, or a
10 combination of technology and resources can be leveraged to serve underserved or
11 unserved areas of the state.

12 (END)



2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1951/P2ins
FROM THE MDK:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1 . . INSERT 2-6:
2  TUpdates on emerging broadband technologies and how they can be used to provide

3 broadband service to state residents.




Kunkel, Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:22 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: LRB-1951/P2 (Broadband Report)

Hi Mark —

Could you make a couple of tweaks to the broadband report draft —in Section 9136 (b)2., could you change the word
“ideas” to “ recommen;‘jfa}t,iof\g" and in 3., could you change the word “solytions”.to “proposals”?

Thanks for your help,

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382
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1. Broadband report (el A

This bill requires the PSC and DOA to jointly submit a report to the governor
and thelegislature nolater than June 30, 2020, that provides 1) updates on emerging

broadband technologies, 2) ideas=em=how--to—provide| incentives to broadband

“ providers to serve unserved or underserved areas of the state, and 3) selutiens-on=—-
“how existing state agency technology, resources, or a comblnatlon of technology and
resources canspecibvenaged=to serve those areas of the state.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission.
(1) BROADBAND REPORT.

(a) In this subsection:
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SECTION 9136
1 1. “Underserved” has the meaning given in s. 196.504 (1) (b).
2 2. “Unserved” has the meaning given in s. 196.504 (1) (c).
3 (b) No later than June 30, 2020, the public service commission and the
4 department of administration shall jointly submit a report to the legislature in the
5 manner provided under s. 13.172°(3) and to the governor that provides all of the
6 following:
7 1. Updates on emerging broadband technologies and how they can be used to
8 provide broadband service to state residents.
| ﬁ #  geae €A gy ?fza‘ww
9 2. Iﬁﬁ%j on how to provide incentives to broadband providers to serve
10 underserved or unserved areas of the state.
| L Prepeseld.
11 3. on how existing state agency technology, resources, or a
#
12 combination of technology and resources can be leveraged to serve underserved or
13 unserved areas of the state.
14 (END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

1. Broadband report

This bill requires the PSC and DOA to jointly submit a report to the governor

and the legislature nolater than June 30, 2020, that provides 1) updates on emerging

. .broadband technologies, 2) recommendations for incentives to broadband providers

to serve unserved or underserved areas of the state, and 3) proposals for leveraging

existing state agency technology, resources, or a combination of technology and
resources to serve those areas of the state.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, repfesented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Service Commission.
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
5 manner provided under s. 13.172 (3) and to the governor that provides all of the
6 following:
7 1. Updates on emerging broadband technologies and how they can be used to
8 provide broadband service to state residents.
9 2. Recommendations on how to provide incentives to broadband providers to
10 serve underserved or unserved areas of the state.
11 3. Proposals on how existing state agency technology, resources, or a -
12 combination of technology and resources can be leveraged to serve underserved or
13 unserved areas of the state.
- 14 (END)



